





Sandra Nevada Salomón

PERSONAL INFORMATION

TELEPHONE NUMBER 
+(34) 635826129

EMAIL 
sandranevado799@gmail.com

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Outlook



Microsoft Word



Adobe Photoshop



Microsoft: PowerPoint



Microsoft: Excel



Microsoft: Office



Windows



LANGUAGES

German



English



Spanish



ABOUT ME

I have just finished my degree in Translation and Interpreting of German and English at the Pablo de Olavide University in Seville. I am currently studying a Master's degree in Audiovisual Translation at ISTRAD while attending a legal translation course. My different experiences abroad have allowed me to develop both my linguistic competences and my communication skills, thanks to which I am able to cope in all kinds of situations and contexts. I am a highly motivated, dynamic, versatile and reliable person who is in constant training.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|----------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Cáceres, Spain | English teacher (Children from 0-9 years old)
Jun 2018 – Sep 2019
English classes to children close to my environment. |
| Seville, Spain | Film reviewer (European Film Festival)
Oct 2021
Editing and reviewing subtitles, dubbing and other issues. |
| Online | ProTranslate (Translation service platform)
Feb 2021 – now |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Seville, Spain | Translation and Interpreting: German and English, Universidad Pablo de Olavide
Aug 2017 – Jun 2021 |
| Cáceres, Spain | English skills, Trinity College
Aug 2008 – Jun 2015 |
| Heidelberg, Germany | Übersetzung und Dolmetschen, Ruprecht-Karls-Universität Heidelberg
Aug 2019 – Jul 2019 |
| Münster, Germany | Deutsch B2, Goethe Institut
Jul 2019 – Aug 2019 |

COMPETENCIES

Online learning
Perseverance
High organizational skills
Adaptability